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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

NAME OF TENDER: PANEL OF RECRUITMENT SERVICES INCLUDING TALENT 
IDENTIFICATION, AND COMPETENCY ASSESSMENTS FOR A 36 MONTHS (THREE 
YEARS) PERIOD 

 
Bid Number: RFP/004/2022 

 
Question 1: 
Why are financial statements required?   
Answer: To check if the company has the financial capacity to carry out the work. 

 
Question 2:  
What's specific job skills will need to be assessed? 
Answer:  
The organization is not able to share the job descriptions at this stage.   

 
Question 4:  

Is there information available regarding the volumes of candidates that will be assessed for both 
competency assessments as well as for technical assessments? 

Answer: Yes, see the table below. 
 

GPF OVERALL COMPETENCY FRAMEWORK  

The overall Competency Framework as prioritized and rated by all the Divisions and across the 
organisation is reflected in the matrix below. 
COMPETENCY AREA COMPETENCIES 
KNOWLEDGE Governance; Human Settlement prescripts; Project Management; 

Investment; Banking; People management; Investment risk 

assessment and mitigation and Stakeholder management; National 

Treasury rules and regulations; Public Finance Management Act; 

Financial Management; Housing standards; Financial Services 

Board provisions; Occupational Health and Safety; Labour 

Relations; Labour Law; Information Communication Technology; 

General Management; Corporate Strategy, Organisational 

Performance, Research and Innovation, Monitoring and Evaluation, 

Audit and Risk Management; Trust Property Control Act (as 

amended), Anti Money Laundering legislation, Policies and 

procedures development, Brand and Reputation management, ICT 

Cyber Awareness 
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SKILLS  Financial Management; Accounting; People Management; Report 

writing, Leadership; Negotiation; Monitoring and evaluation; 

Auditing; General management; Billing; Research; 

Communication; Human interaction; Stakeholder Relations 

Management; Board and Staff Relations Management; Labour 

Relations; Organizational Design; Facilitation; Contract 

Management; Conflict Management, Dispute Resolution, Time 

Management, Computer Literacy; Litigation management; dispute 

resolution, training facilitation, coaching; mentoring, Graphic 

design, Photography; Diversity Management, HR Planning, Change 

Management; Organisation Design; Payroll management 
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COMPETENCY AREA COMPETENCIES 

BEHAVIOURS AND 
ATTITUDES 

Precision; Respect of others; Team approach; Time 

management; Conscientious; Ambitious; Logical; Organized; 

Amiable; Enthusiastic; Self-assured; Professional; great 

attention to detail; Cautious; Sober; Authoritative; Charismatic; 

Creative; Curious; Perfectionist; Persuasive Self-assured; Self-

regulation; emotional intelligence; Proactive 

ORGANISATIONAL 
VALUES  

Integrity; Innovation; Collaboration; Teamwork; Passion; 

Honesty; Trust; Accountability; Respect; Transparency Value 

adding, solution driven and efficient; Loyalty; Ingenuity; 

Simplicity; Ubuntu; Professionalism; Ethics; Continuous learning, 

Thought leaders; Approachable, Empathy; Excellence; 

Customer centricity; 

EDUCATIONAL 
QUALIFICATIONS 
 

Certificate in Project Management; Postgraduate/Professional 

Diploma in Management (PDM); Bachelor of Commerce degree 

and Honours degree in Environmental and Geographical 

Science; 

Master’s Degree in Building Science in Property Development 

and Management; Business Administration or Leadership 

(MBA/MBL); Doctoral Degree – Built Environment; Master’s 

Degree in Public Administration (MPA); Certificate – Legal and 

Compliance; Certificate in Supply Chain Management and 

Logistics; National Diploma in Accounting; Bachelor’s Degree in 

Commerce; Certificate in Supply Chain Management; Degree in 

SCM; Diploma in Paralegal; National Diploma in HR 

Management; National Diploma in Communications and 

Marketing; National Diploma in IT; Bachelor of Laws degree; 

Bachelor’s degree in HR Management; Bachelor’s degree in 

Communications and Marketing; Bachelor’s degree in IT; 

Bachelor’s degree in Public Administration 

 



 
  

  
 

4 

 

 

 
 
 
Question 5: 
If the company has been evaluated is found to have difficulties in the cash flow, does that 

mean that the company will be disqualified because the cash flow indicates that there might 

have difficulty in fulfilling the requirements of the contract? 

Answer: 
At the panel stage we have made the financial statements to be administrative to avoid 

disqualifying bidders. Bidders will not be disqualified if their financial matters are not fine. 

 

 

Question 6: 
And if our submission does not have the financial statements, will it be acceptable or will it be it 

rejected? 

Answer: 
No, the bid will not be rejected but requested if there is a need. 
 
 
Question 7: 
If one has a B-BBEE certificate that has been issued by CIPC, would we still need required to 

submit the sworn affidavit? 

Answer: 
No, the B-BBEE certificate will suffice if it is valid. 

 

Question 8: 
One of the requirements is for bidders to be registered with the SAIBPP which caters for the 

whole spectrum of HR. But the requirements of this tender recruitment tender and the 

requirement would be absolute registration which is specifically for the commitment. 

COMPETENCY AREA COMPETENCIES 

PROFESSIONAL 
MEMBERSHIP  

SAPOA; Property Development Programme (PDP) International 

Housing Finance Program 

SAICA / SAIPA; Chartered Institution of Procurement and 

Supply; Legal Practice Council; Corporate Council of SA; 

Institute of Risk Management of South Africa; Institute of 

Directors of Southern Africa; Compliance Institute; Ethics 

Institute; South African Board for People Practices (SABPP) 
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For bidders doing recruitment only and not the whole HR spectrum, would we be required to 

register with SABPP? 

Answer:  
An erratum is issued out indicating that the GPF will accept other proof of membership that is 

HR related in addition to the proof of membership mentioned in the bid document. 

 

Question 9: 
The document does not mention anything regarding costing. How do we cost? 

Answer: 
At this stage we do not require pricing or costing, we are putting a panel in place. After the 

panel I sin place, we are going to request quotations on specific projects that’s where you will 

cost. 

 

Question 10: 
Will GPF do their own advertising and cover the costing or the supplier is expected to do the 

newspaper adverts? 

Answer: 
 
Question 11: 
With regards response handling when we're doing the costing for response handling, do we do 

we include the verification checks and psychometrics? 

Answer: 
It will depend on the level of the positions that will be there. We do have an internal recruitment 

system that we use as in when desired or when required, we can share the applications with 

the service provider to do the response handling. There are levels, for instance executive levels 

where we would specifically go out in to out to advertise. At that stage we can determine. But if 

there is a need to advertise, we usually do the advert ourselves. As you say it to minimize cost 

and then share the. There is an e-mail address where the responses will go to with the service 

provider to do the response handling. 

 

Question 12: 
What is the number of applicants with the amounts of candidates to be assessed because you 

mentioned the different levels or the positions potentially that we're going to be looking at, but 

do you have an approximate estimate of the number of candidates to be assessed? 

Answer: 
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The total structure and the number of managers within the organization as indicated. It may be 

two positions being advertised at a time or three or four. It will depend on the commitment 

needs at a particular time. At this point we are unable to specify that there will be so many 

positions that are vacant. It will depend on the number of vacancies that have to be advertised 

or recruited for it. 
 

Question 13: 
Do you want can we electronically completed print it out and you want it signature like inked or 

can we everything be electronically completed. 

Answer: 
Preferably the inked one. 
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